Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear All,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 20 December 2018 3:06 PM

Songcuan JR Lauro Araos; Loi Ai Ting; Cheng Jo Jo
(jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg)

Coco Lu Ting; Tay Jian Ye (jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg)
RE: PENDING FINALISE

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1) SJL 7474M-DOA: 25/9/18 (FCI TP)
2) SLU 8308H-DOA:18/9/2018 (CHINA TAIPING TP)
3) SKK 3288D-DOA: 2/11/2018 (FCI TP)

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 11:40 AM

To: 'Songcuan JR Lauro Araos' <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Loi Ai Ting
<aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Cheng Jo Jo (jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg)
<jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Tay Jian Ye (jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg)
<jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: PENDING FINALISE

Dear All,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1) SJL 7474M-DOA: 25/9/18 (FCI TP)
2) SKT 5488H-DOA: 25/9/18 (FCI TP)

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



